

# Nikola Arsic

## Front-End Developer

I have worked in IT industry for 4 years, ultimately gaining experience in SEO optimization, Front-End development, and Back-End development. I am a graduate engineer in informatics and computer science, and my profession is a programmer.



✉ [arsaaa@live.com](mailto:arsaaa@live.com)    📞 065-5010349    📍 Belgrade    🌐 [nikola-arsic.com/](http://nikola-arsic.com/)    [in linkedin.com/in/nikola-arsic-arsa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nikola-arsic-arsa)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### ga2s.rs

Founder and Web Developer

03/2016 - 01/2018

Beograd

### Pikcio AG

Frontend developer

08/2018 - 08/2019

### Morph networks

Frontend developer

09/2019 - Present

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

Woogla search engine

### Binary

- Waste disposal system which pays you in our tokens - BINCOINS based on the amount and type of garbage you dispose. Project build for IoT, AI and Blockchain hackathon.

Pikcio projects (08/2018 - 08/2019)

- Frontend development of Pikcio's digital identity as a service in Vue.js
- Frontend development of Pikcio blockchain explorer in Vue.js

#ostanikodkuce project (02/2020 - 04/2020)

- FE Dev of backoffice for Belgrade Municipal Crisis Staff during Covid-19 emergency in Vue.js, Socket.IO, Vuetify
- Frontend development of website for Belgrade Municipal Crisis Staff that helps people during Covid-19 emergency situation - Vue.js and vuetify

nikola-arsic.com (02/2019 - Present)

- Personal portfolio website made in bootstrap and jquery

MOD24 Frontend development (08/2019 - Present)

- <https://mod24.com/> - MOD24 customer app in Nuxt.js
- <https://dispatch.mod24.com> - MOD24 dispatch in Vue.js
- <https://admin.mod24.com/login> - MOD24 superadmin in Vue.js
- <https://blog.mod24.com/> - MOD24 blog cms

## EDUCATION

### Singidunum University

Faculty of Informatics and Computing

03/2013 - 2017

Belgrade

## SKILLS

CSS	●	●	●	●	○
BOOTSTRAP	●	●	●	●	○
PHP	●	●	●	●	○
SEO	●	●	●	○	○
JAVASCRIPT	●	●	●	●	○
JQUERY	●	●	●	●	○
mySQL	●	●	●	○	○
sass	●	●	●	●	○
git	●	●	●	●	●
Vue.JS	●	●	●	●	○
Vuetify	●	●	●	●	○
React.js	●	●	○	○	○
Nuxt.js	●	●	●	●	○

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

First place on "BITE OF A WEB" hackathon (12/2016)

*Making a Search Engine - WOOGLA search engine*

Third place on "FON Hackathon" (05/2017)

*Solving environmental issues - ECO BASKET*

Won 1st place at Devtech's Cloud & IoT Hackathon (11/2017)

*Solving environmental issues using Cloud, IoT and AI - BINARY*

First place on SymOrg Case Study Hackathon (06/2018 - 06/2018)

*Solving flat rate tax free issues in Serbia*

Balkan hackathon challenge, Hacking the digital divide (06/2018)

*Won the 3rd place at hackathon organized by European Commission and Sofia municipality. held in Sofia, Bulgaria.*